## VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES October 20, 2014

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, October 20, 2014. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Michael Sanger, Dr. Gary Futrell, Ms. Sarah Arnett, Dr. Kristen Johns, Ms. Sarah Arnett (Proxy for Mr. Frank Barnas), Dr. Lorna Alvarez-Rivera, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. Katherine Lamb, Dr. Lars Leader, Dr. Linda Floyd, Dr. Linda Floyd (Proxy for Dr. Dee Ott), Ms. Jessica Lee, and Dr. Xiaoai Ren.

Members Absent: Ms. Denise Atkinson, Dr. Marc Pufong, Dr. Frank Barnas, and Dr. Dee Ott.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney

Visitors Present: Dr. Doug Farwell, Ms. Teresa Williams, Mr. Dennis Conway, and Dr. Nicole Cox.

The Minutes of the September 8, 2014 meeting were approved by email on September 15, 2014. (pages 1-3).

### A. Academic Affairs

1. Deactivation of PERS 2315, 2381, 2370, 2700, 2420, 2730H, 2310, and 2470 was approved effective Spring Semester 2015 Semester 2015. (pages 4-5).

## **B.** College of Business

1. Deactivation of WMBA 5000, 5010, 5020, 5030, 5040, and 5050 was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (page 6).

# C. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

- 1. Revised co-requisite for NURS 3101, 3102, 3103, and 3111 was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (Pages 7-9).
- 2. Revised curriculum for the BSN in Nursing was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from May 2015 to Fall 2015. (Pages 10-13).

## D. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. New program K-5 Mathematics Endorsement was TABLED (pages 14-16).
- 2. New course ECED 6010 was TABLED (pages 17-24).
- 3. New course ECED 6020 was TABLED (pages 25-32).
- 4. New course ECED 6030 was TABLED (pages 33-40).
- 5. New program K-5 Science Endorsement was TABLED (pages 41-43).
- 6. New course ECED 6110 was TABLED (pages 44-52).
- 7. New course ECED 6120 was TABLED (pages 53-61).
- 8. New course ECED 6130 was TABLED (pages 62-70).

### E. College of the Arts

- 1. Deactivation of MUSC 1110 effective Spring Semester 2015. (pages 71-72).
- 2. Revised prerequisites, Music (MUSC) 1011, "Music Theory I, (MUSIC THEORY I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (pages 73-74).

- 3. Revised requirements for the minor in Music were approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Spring 2015 to Fall 2015. (pages 75-76).
- 4. New course, Mass Media (MDIA) 4952, "EMAC Seminar, (EMAC SEMINAR 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the description changed to read ...Restricted to Seniors. A capstone.... (pages 77-80).
- 5. Revised curriculum for the BFA in Mass Media Emergent Media and Communication Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2015. (pages 81-83).
- 6. Revised prerequisites, Dance (DANC) 3410, "Dance History, (DANCE HISTORY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (pages 84-86).
- 7. Revised prerequisites, Dance (DANC) 3420, "Music Analysis for Dancers, (DANCE MUSIC ANALYSIS 2 credit hours, 1 lecture hour, 2 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (pages 87-89).
- 8. Revised curriculum for the BFA in Dance was approved effective Fall Semester 2015 with the effective date changed from Spring 2015 to Fall 2015. (pages 90-91).
- 9. Revised course prerequisite and description, Mass Media (MDIA) 3300, "The Music Industry, (THE MUSIC INDUSTRY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2015. (pages 92-99).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar